United Nations Nations Unies

ECONOMIC CONSEIL F/CONF. */0.T ' SR.12/Rev. 1
AND ECONOMQU-E5 Novamber 19h9

SOCIAL COUNCIL  ET SOCIAL

UNITED NATIONS CONFERENCE ON ROAD AND MOTOR TRANSPORT
COMMITTEE I ON LEGAL AND GENERAL MATTERS AMD DOCUMENTS
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWELFTH MEETING

"Held ot the Palais des Nations, Geneve,
on Monday, 5 September 1949, at 3.0 p.m.

CHATRMAN : Mr. MIKAQOUI (Lebanon)

SECRETARY : Mr. HOSTIE

Contents:

CONSIDERATION OF DRAFT PROVISIONS WOR INSERTION
IN A CONVENTION ON ROAD AND MOTOR TRANSPORT
PREPARED BY THE BECONOMIC COMMISSION FOR EUROFE
(Item 4 of the Conference Agenda) (continued)

Diecussion of Recommendations of the Working

Group relating to Draft General Articles A,
B,E&nd(} L) LR s LU - . - = p&gﬂBE—T

/CONSIDERATION OF



E/CONF.8/C .I/SR.12/Rev.1
Page 2-

CONSIDERATION OF DRAFT PROVISIONS FOR INSERTIOK il A CONVENTION ON
ROAD AND MOTOR TRANSPORT PREPARED BY THE ECONOMIC COMMISSION FOR
EUROPE (Item 4 of the Conference Agenda) (Documents E/CONF.8/3,
E/CONF.8/21 and E/CONF.8/41) (continued)

Recommendations of the Working Group relating to draft General
Articies A, B, E and G. (Working paper W/RT/22/49.)

Article A

At the invitation of the CHAIRMAN, the SECRETARY read out
the revised text of the Working Group's proposed draft for Article A,
reading:

"Any dispute between eny two or more Contracting States
concerning the interpretation or application of this Convention
or its Annexes which the Parties are unable to settle by
negotiation or another mode of settlement, may be referred dby
written application of any of the Contracting States concerned to
the International Court of Justice for decision.”

Mr. FOIEY (United States of America) said that the revised
text was still not fully satisfactory, since, in his view, a concrete

cbligetion to refer a dispute to the Court was still lacking..

Mr. HUBERT (France) considered that the fears of the United
States representative were without foundation. Contracting States
would be bound ic ocukmit eny seriama diammte to the Court. but, with
the text as revised, they would-not be obliged to invoke the
Juriediction of‘the Court if they did not consider the dispute

sufficiently serious.

Mr. FOLEY (United States of America) replied that in
Article A no distinction was made as to whether the dispute was
serious or not; that morning the Committee hed decided that otherwise
insoluble disputes had to be referred to the International Court, and
he only wished to make certain that that procedure would in fact be
followed.

Mr. KOPEIMANAS (Secretariat) pointed out that if disputes
could be referred to the Court on the request of any one State, that
was a guarantee that any country had the unilateral power to invoke the

Court'ae jurisdiction.
Mr. de SYDOW (Sweden)



®/CONF.8/C.1/SR.12/Rev.1
Page 3

Mr. de SYDOW (Sweden), Mr. GOTTRET (Switzerlard).
Mr. PANTEIIC (Yugoslavic) end My, MORGANTI (Italy) were in fuiour
of the revised text of the Article.

Mr. BIOKDEEL (Belgium) =1so avproved the new text, sirce it
did, in his opinion, clarify the procedurs for anpeal +to the
Intermational Court, and embodied the phrase which he himself had

Blgrgastad.

The CHATRMIN explained that the smendmernt had been drawm
up at short notice with the lslp of the representative of fwazden,
and had Teen accepted by the representatives of the Netherlards and
of the United Xingdom.

In that connection, Mr. SHAETMANN (Ietherlends) said that
.if the wa text signified'that any Stete in conflict with anothesr
could enply to the Court, and that the Court's Jjudzment would be
tindirg, the Netherlands delegation would sccept the amendrment ip
rreforence to its own suggected smendment submitied at the previous

meeting.

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) expressed his willingpess io accent

the new draft for similar reasons. Ie =zaid further thot the Un'ted

Information, which was lesa precise thon the draft row tefore the
Committee in so far aos the obligation of Coniventing Furties to refer
disputes to the Tatzrnationel Court wes corsermod.

Mr. TGTEV (United States of Americe) meintained that the
new text in guestion did not make it absolutzly clesr that if the
dispute conld nct e settled otherwise, the dlspute muat Te subiitted

to ths Intermationsl Court of Justice.

The SECRETARY pointed out that the amsnded text of Article A
proviGged not only an agresment to abids by thoe Court's Jufgmsnt, bdbut
alco the ascurance that the Court's Jurisdiction could be invoked by
any Contracting State which wished to do so.

Mr. FOILEY (United States of Arerica) granted thet any Farty
had the right to appeal to tas Court, btut st'll doubted whelher it
was obliged to do so. His delegation would have to roserve its

poeition on that point.

[ilr. GILIEDER



E/CONF.8/C.I/SR.12/Rev.1
Page L

Mr. GILLENDER (Unitea Kingdom) thought that the nhrese "shall
be referred" should be repleced by the phrase "may be referred”. He
could rot see that any Contracting State could be obliged to bring a
éispute before the International Court, particularly where the parties

to the dispute did not consider the matter sufficiently important.

4t the CHAIRMAN's propoeal, the Cormmittee unaninously adopted

the revised text of Article A, and took note of the reservation

entered by the United States representative.

Article B, paragraph 1.

Referring to the Working Group's amendment of the last
sentznce of paragraph 1 of Articls B, Mr. BANERJI (India) proposed that
In tn: »hrase: "may invite to ths Oonference'", the word "may" should
e rani=ced by the word "shall". He made that proposal because, in
view of what he know of the amdministrative relationship between the
Secretery-Gereral end the Economic and Soclal Council, it was clear
that 1T the Economic and Soceilal Council desirsd that en invitation be
extenced to & certaln country, the Secretary-General was bound to issue
1t

Mr. BUZZI-QUATTRINT (Austriz) said that he must repeet his
guestion, asked at 2n earlier mesting, as to what guarantee Austria had
of being invited to a Conference of the type covered by Article B, if

that cruntry wes unsble to accede to the Convention.

The SECHITARY considersd that that question should be raised
in ccnnection with Articls E rather than Article B, elnce it was a

question of krnowing which precisely were the Contracting States.

Mr. AZKOUL (Iebaron) said that the Austrian representative's
guestior had an imwportant beering on the whole of paragreph 1 of
Article B, and not merely on a emall section of 1t. On the assumption
thet the Cormittec had accepted paragraph 1 with the exception of the
senterice now before it, he wished to place or record that it was, In
hie opirnion, prcbable that a number of States would sign the Convention
immediately that others would sign it after the lapse of a certaln
period, whereas yet others would not sign it at all. Provisiorn should

/therefors be



E/CONF.B/C.I/SR.12/Rev.1
Page 5

therefore be made for taking congnisance of the views of ths =scond

éand third groups, should there be any question of smend 1g ih: Convention.
He considered that essential, perticularly since the third category

of countriea he had mentioned might change their minds concerning
accezaion to the Convention if there was some prospect of smending
features to which they had objected. He further pronosed that the

right of participation in any conferencse called to deal with amsndments
ghould be extended not only to Contracting States, but tc all merbers

of the Conference now being held.

Mr. GILIFNDER (United Kingdom) pointed out that the sentence
from Article B which the Committsee was now considering was included
in the emendments proposed by the delogations of India, Frence, the
United Kingdom and the United States of America (Document R/CONF.8/41).
That being so ho thought it would be better to w=it until representatives
had studied those amendments, and then to deal simultaneously with the
l=5t sentence of Articls B and the point raised by the Lebsnese
revresentative.

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Committee mdcept the Indilan

amendment to Article B.
This was egreed, and the Article was adopted as amended.

Article E, paragraph 1.

Mr. FOLEY (United States of America) proposed, that the final
phrase "and to any other State which the Economic and Social Council
may by resolution declare to be eligible" should be transferred to the

end of paragraph 3.

Paragraph 1 was adopted with the United States amendment thereto.

Paragraph 2.

Mr. BEST (United Kingdom) proposed that the word "be" should

be deleted from the phrase "instruments of ratification be deposited".

This was agreed, and paragraph 2 was adopted es amsnded.

/Paragraph 3



E/CONF.3/C.1/3R.12/Rev.1
Tage ©

Paragraph 3

At the suggestion of Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon), smerded by Mr.
HUBTRY (Francz), the text of naragraph 3 as given in working peper
"4ddition to Document W/RT/22/h9"™ was amended to read:

"Prom 1 Jamuary 1950, thls Convention shall be open for
accesgion to those of the states referred to in paragraph 1 of
this Article which have not signed the Conventior, s well
ag to arny other state which a resolution of the Economic and
Social Council shall have declared eligible. It shell slso be
open for accassion on behalf of ery trust territory of which the
United Nations is an adminietering authority.”

Perapranh 3 was adopted as amngﬂ

The CHAIRMAN said that although paragravh 3 was thereby
cdonted; it would be sent to the Working Group which would be instructed
to work out a formula zcceptable to all representatives on thes question

of politicel entlties having the powsr of concluding treaties.

Mr. VONK (Netherlands), Chairman of the Working Group,
recalled his statement at the morning meeting that ths question of the
accession to the Convention of the Free Territory of Trieste h=d been
discuased by the Working Group in connection with Article E, paragraph
5. The Workinz Groun had decided to zek the Committeze for further

instructiors as to how it shoul? preceed on that neint.

Mr. BUZZI-GQUATTRINI (Austria) repeated that since he had
raczivad no irstructiors yot from his Government he might be obliged

to raine the question of formel provisions agein in the Conference.

Mr. BEST (United Kingdom) said that the question of political
entities involved difficult legal and political problems, and he was
therefore of the oninion that it would be better to defer consideration
of the question by the moet interested delegationa. For that reason he
proposed that it should not be taken up immediately by the Working
Group.

The CHAIRMAI! expressed his agreement.

Paragr=ph 4 of Article E was adopted without discussion.

/Article G



E/CONF.8/0.1/5R.12/Rev.1
Page 7

Article G
Paragraph 1 was adopted.

I

Paragraph 2

Mr. BEST (United Kingdom) said that he re-lized that the
Conwventions on Human Rights and on the Freedom of Information had
rrovided the precedents for introducing such a paragranh in the
rresent Convention. The argument was that =n snalcogy could bz drawn
between the two Corwventions referred to and the draft Rnad Transrort
Convention, but he was bound to say that it wns in his opiniom to
some extsnt a false ore. In such a matter as the Ro=d Transport
Comwvenition the United Kipgdom did not [ind it propsr or desirazble
to sssume the obligation of seeing that its provisions were applied by
certain territoriss {for exsmple, Southern Rhodesia) which enjoyed a
measure of independence in thelr domestic affairs. Although it was
trie ithet there was a saving clause at the end, the fact remained
thet an urndertaking wes impeosed at the beginning. Tor that reason the

United Kingdom delegation would prefer to see parsgraph 2 deleted.

Mr. DVORAK (Czachosiovakia) said that as far as Article G
was concerned, his dslegation ressrved the right to submit zn amendment

in the Conference.

The CHAIRMAN asked whether ths Committee could agree to the
deletion of paregraph 2.

The gensral feeling, voiced by Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon), being
that this matter could not be decided precipitately, it was decided

to defer discussion of it till the next meeting.

The meeting rose at 5 p.m.

- -





